

CURRICULUM VITAE
MICHAEL G. ROZEN, Ph.D.
Diplomate, American Board of Toxicology

BACKGROUND

1997 – Present President/Managing Partner, Reliance Clinical Testing Services, Inc.,
800 W. Airport Freeway, Suite 110
Irving, TX

1995 - 1997 Scientific Director, Essex Testing Clinic, Inc., Verona, NJ

1991 - 1995 Manager, Product Safety and Claims Substantiation,
Mary Kay Cosmetics, Inc., Dallas, TX

1990 - 1991 Section Head, Toxicology, Colgate-Palmolive, Piscataway, NJ

1987 - 1990 Group Leader, Unilever Research, U.S.
Safety Assurance Section, Edgewater, NJ

1984 - 1987 Principal Research Scientist, Unilever Research, U.S.
Safety Assurance Section, Edgewater, NJ

1983 – 1984 Post-Doctoral Fellow, Memorial Sloan-Kettering Research Institute
Rye, NY

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Environmental Toxicology, New York University, 1983
M.S., Biology, New York University, 1978
B.S., Biology, State University of New York at Albany, 1974

CERTIFICATIONS

Diplomate, American Board of Toxicology

JOURNALS

Board of Editors, Skin Toxicology Section, Journal of Cosmetic Dermatology

MEMBERSHIPS

Contact Dermatitis Society
Society of Cosmetic Chemists
Southwest Chapter Society of Cosmetic Chemists
Dermal Clinical Evaluation Society
Society of Toxicology
Mid-Atlantic Society of Toxicology

**TRADE ASSOCIATION
EXPERIENCE**

Cosmetics, Toiletries, and Fragrances Association , 1985-1997
Soap and Detergent Association, 1985-1991

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS/TECHNICAL PRESENTATIONS

Rozen, M.G. and Nole, G. (1996). Use of a 14 day cumulative irritation study to evaluate the pH dependency of Irritation potential of lactic acid based skin care formulas. 1996 Annual Scientific Meeting of the Society of Cosmetic chemists

Reece, B. T., Deeds. D., and Rozen, M. (1992) An in vitro method for screening formulations for sun protection factor using a full-thickness skin model. J. Soc. Cos. Chem. 43, 307, 3112-

Johnson, Anthony W., Nole, Gregory E., Rozen, Michael G., and DiNardo, Joseph, C. (1997)
Skin tolerance of AHA's: A comparison of lactic and glycolic acids and the role of pH.
Cosmetic Dermatology 10 (2) 38-45

Booman, K.A., Cascieri, T.M., Demetrulias, J., Griffith, J.F., Grochoski, G.T., Kong, B., McCormick, K., W. C., North-Root, H., Rozen, M.G., and Sedlak, R. (1988). In vitro methods for estimating eye irritancy of cleaning products. J. Toxicol. Cut. and Ocular Toxicol. 7, 173-185

Demetrulias, J., Carey, P., Rozen, M., Harrison, R., and Cook-Combs, M. (1998) Skin Permeation and Irritation Characteristics of Vitamin C from Topical Application of Ester-C® Topical Concentrate. Presented at 1998 Annual Scientific Meeting of the Soc. of Cosmetic Chemist.

PATENTS

System and Method for Determining Efficacy of Sunscreen Formulations (Patent 5,691,158)